CCNPP3eRAIPEmM Resource

From: Takacs, Michael

Sent: Monday, November 18, 2013 2:22 PM

To: Paul Infanger (paul.infanger@unistarnuclear.com) (paul.infanger@unistarnuclear.com)

Cc: Arora, Surinder; CCNPP3eRAIPEm Resource

Subject: RE: Document Rejected by the Document Control Desk (DCD) For RAI 398 response Calvert
Paul

| was able to correct and initial the page numbering with Document Control Desk. Material forwarded back to
Document Control Desk. No action on UniStar needed.

Mike Takacs
Bell Bend Lead Project Manager, Licensing Branch 1
Office of New Reactors

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
(301) 415-7871

From: Takacs, Michael

Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2013 2:15 PM

To: Paul Infanger (paul.infanger@unistarnuclear.com) (paul.infanger@unistarnuclear.com)

Cc: Arora, Surinder; CCNPP3eRAIPEmM Resource

Subject: FW: Document Rejected by the Document Control Desk (DCD) For RAI 398 response Calvert

Paul

Received this message that RAI 398 response was rejected by the Document Control Desk because
Enclosure 4 is missing page 3 of 3.
We can discuss tomorrow on the 11 AM call.

Mike

From: King, Mike

Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2013 5:12 PM

To: Takacs, Michael

Subject: FW: Document Rejected by the Document Control Desk (DCD)

From: King, Mike

Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2013 5:10 PM

To: Arora, Surinder

Subject: Document Rejected by the Document Control Desk (DCD)

The following document was rejected from processing into ADAMS by the DCD:
DCD Control No.: NR111683

Docket No.: 52-016



Document date: November 5, 2013

Subject: Unistar, Response to Request for Additional Information for the Calvert Cliffs Nuclear Power Plant,
Unit 3, Public Version of the Response to RAI 398, Ultimate Heat Sink

Reason for rejection: Enclosure 4 is missing page 3 of 3.

Signed by: Paul Infanger, Manager, Regulatory Affairs and Engineering

We are forwarding the document to you via the internal mail. Please address the outstanding issue(s) above
and return the completed document to Mike King (DCD) at 3WFN 04-C-28.

Thank you.
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